
*525.0006* 
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 

Mr. John Bi.shop t November a. l.984 

Taxable Reservation Property - Jackson Band of Mi-vuk Indians 
Amador Comity 

'1'his is in response to your Octobe.r 29, 1.984, memo­
randum wherein you EmCloaed copies of a March 29, 1.9&4, 
Management Agreement pertaining to bingo between the Jac:ksan 
Band of W.-wuk Indians and Golden Empire, Ltd., a Li.:D.ited 
Partnership, and & May 15, 1984, cartif'iaate of Li.miter.I 
Partnership for Golden Empire., Ltd., and you asked whether 
ilDprovements conatructad by the partnership on the reservation 
and used for bingo are asaesaabla/taxable. 

As you Are avara, leaaehald i:Atarests in Indian 
lands are aaaaasat>le taxable posseaaory io:tarests (Palm 
Springs Spa, Inc. v. tiTeraide Coun~, l8 cal.. App.Jcr372, 
Aqua cal.i.ente Band of ilsaion India._ v. RiYerside County. 
442 ,. ld. l.l.84, and Port Mojave Trilaa v. San .BerDardino 
comity, 543 I'. 2d 1253) and partner5b.ipc/liialted partnerships 
are enti.tia• for change in ownerahip parpoaea (Bev. 5 '!'ax. 
Code Sec. 60 et seq. and Property 'fax llul.a 462(j)). As 
indicated in our August 17, l.978, latter to Mr. Westley Higby, 
copy attached, our daf:tniid.on of •tnc:Jiaa• is any person of 
Indian descent who is entitled to receive services as an 
Indian :f:c'all the Olli.tad Statea l>eIAJC'l:-u:t of the Interim:, and 
an •Indian ~t1oa• iDc:ladaa ~r all of whoae 
meJ.!lbc's are IDd1ans., 

Were all the partners iD Gol.den Empire, Ltd. Indians 
than, we would r89&%'d the liaitad part:Dership as an "Indian 
organization•, and ailice the imprOVWAts c:onstructed 'WOUld 
have been constructed OD the reservation l>y an •tno1an 
organi:aticm•, they would not be a.asesaable/tazable. Xf, 
a.s you have advised, however, only soma o~ the partners are 
Indians and others are not, the 1.imi.ted partnership is not 
an •Indian 0rgan:fz11.tion•, and 1:he improvements constructed by 
it are aaaessable/taxable • 
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Attachment 
cc: Mr. GordowJIP. Adel.man 

Hr. Robert H. Gustafson 
Mr. Verne Walton 
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